Cherne, Curtis

From: Gallegos, Wilfred A.

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 9:04 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: The boulders pond
Curtis,

Looks better..look out for the 6 1/2 feet of clearance and make sure there will be minimal
issues with maintenance in this area.

————— Original Message---~-

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Gallegos, Wilfred A.

Subject: The boulders pond

Wilfred,

This is Tierra West's latest.

I would like to approve. We can get more details for slope protection on the Work Order.
They are also going to gravel or similar between the walls. I'll forward the plan view
showing the access road.

They are coming to DRB on this Wednesday

Curtis

————— Original Message-----

From: noreply@cabqg.gov [mailto:noreply@cabg.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox
multifunction device.

Attachment File Type: pdf

multifunction device Location: machine location not set
Device Name: XRX_OOOOAAD487A6

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com



